

EDUCATIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE

Approved 4-27-09

MINUTES OF MEETING: April 20, 2009

PRESENT: D. Espinoza, M. Garcia, A. Gonzalez, P. Ivory, A. McCurdy, J. Moss, J. Munayyer, V. Seaman,

EXCUSED ABSENCE: A. Gonzalez, C. Haras, E. Porter

1 Call to Order

M. Garcia, Chair, called the meeting to order.

2. Announcements

M. Garcia reported that K. Baaske has sent two items to be added to the agenda.

3. Intent to Raise Questions None.

4. Liaison Reports

Academic Advisement Subcommittee

A. McCurdy reported that AAS discussed the policy on reinstatement and asked EPC if they should develop policy. The committee agreed that there should be a policy so that all departments handle reinstatements the same way.

Executive Committee

C. Flint reported that the Executive Committee was provided an update on the AVP for Academic Affairs search. Five candidates had on-campus interviews. The President has not yet responded to the Executive Committee's request regarding the organization of the Steering Committee for semester conversion.

The semester conversion "wish list" was sent to the President and they have not received a response.

5. Approval of the Agenda

M/s/p to approve.

6. <u>Approval of the Minutes</u>

M/s/p to approve.

7. Curricular Items

Actions Reported by the Executive Secretary M/s/p to reflect in the minutes.

8. Syllabus Policy, EPC 08-15

M. Garcia reported that T. Vasquez, Director of the Office of Students with Disabilities, was unable to provide the necessary language this week.

9. Credential Programs Approval Process, EPC 08-14

A. Maxie, Associate Dean, Charter College of Education, will not be able to be a time certain guest until May 4.

10. BS/MS Policy for Integrated Programs, EPC 08-16

The Committee continued the discussion on this item. M. Garcia will provide a new draft at the next meeting.

ACTIONS REPORTED BY THE EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

Program Modifications

BA Psychology

Updating program, change in minimum grade of C- in all requirements for major.

New C	<u>ourses</u>					
Prerequ	isite: Students adm	nitted by	mercial Music (1) audition only. Instruction in music technology, comme eated to a maximum of 6 units.	ercial con	position, ar	ıd
Limit:		Abbr: A	Applied Music Comm Music		Offered:	F, W, S
Prerequ		in the Bl	mercial Music (2) M degree program. Students admitted by audition only. cial arranging, and pedagogy. May be repeated to a max			technology,
Limit:		Abbr: A	Applied Music Comm Music		Offered:	F, W, S
Prerequ		or jury ex	mercial Music (1) camination. Instruction in music technology, commercia aximum of 6 units.	al compos	sition, and c	ommercial
Limit:		Abbr: 4	Applied Music Comm Music		Offered:	F, W, S
Prerequ		in BM d	mercial Music (2) egree programs. MUS 119B or jury examination. Instru mercial arranging. May be repeated to a maximum of 6		nusic techno	ology,
Limit:		Abbr: A	Applied Music Comm Music		Offered:	F, W, S
Prerequ		MUS 26	sic (4) 2C Development of American popular music from the roll. Analysis of repertoire, form, genre, style, and perf		ry to the pre	esent.
Limit:	30	Abbr: 1	History of PopularMusic	Offered:	F, W	
			coring (2) 2C, MUS 362, MUS 366. Introduction to the technique	es of comp	oosing musi	e for film and
Limit:	30	Abbr:	IntrotoFilmScoring	1	Offered:	F
Prerequ	isite: MUS 261C, I	MUS 26	ercial Songwriting (2) 2C, MUS 366, MUS 368A. Introduction to the techniqued lyric writing in the context of contemporary popular		temporary o	commercial
Limit:	30	Abbr:	Intro to CommericalSongwriting	Offered:	W	
MUS 3	86 Introduction to	Record	ling (2)			

Introduction to the techniques of analog and digital recording.

Limit: 30 Abbr: Intro to Recording Offered: F, S

Prerequisite: MUS 261C, MUS 262C, MUS 366. Techniques of creating and reading lead sheets and chord charts for commercial music. Students will also learn to translate between different styles of chord chart, including Nashville style and classical figured bass, and to transcribe.								
Limit: 30	Abbr: LeadSheet&ChartWritforCommMus	Offered:						
MUS 388 Introduction to the Business of Music (2) Prerequisite: MUS 261C, MUS 262C. An introduction to the legal and business practices of the music industry. Topics include: copyright, record contracts, band agreements, licensing material, unions, digital publishing, ownership rights, film and television music, and basic music practices.								
Limit: 30	Abbr: Intro to the BusinessofMusic	Offered: F						
MUS 390 Performance Techniques for the Recording Studio (2) Prerequisite: MUS 169. Introduction to the techniques of musical performance in the recording studio environment.								
Limit: 30	Abbr: PerformTech for the Recording Studio	Offered: S						
PSY 200 Introduction to Psychological Science (4) Prerequisites: Completion of Basic Subjects (Block A) and PSY 150. Introduction to psychology as a scientific discipline, including, basic research concepts, research findings in various areas of psychology, training for undergraduate and graduate degrees, and fields of study/practice in psychology.								
Limit: 40	Abbr: IntrotoPsychologicalScience	Offered: F, W, S, X						

PSY 551 Seminar: Applied Health Psychology (4)

MUS 387 Lead Sheet and Chart Writing for Commercial Music (3)

Prerequisite: PSY 150. Focus on illnesses for which behavior contributes to acquisition, maintenance, or pathogenesis. Review of contemporary prevention models, and development of research proposals.

Course Modification

CE 154 Special Topic in Civil Engineering (1-4)

Change in grading to CR/NC.

BIO 388N Sex and Gender (4)

Change references and add student learning outcomes.

CHDV 343 Child and Adolescent Cognition (4)

Change prerequisites/corequisites, catalog description, references and add student learning outcomes.

COMD 309 Human Violence and Individual Change (4)

Change catalog description, course content, references and add student learning outcomes.

Mus 366 Jazz and Commerical Harmony

Change in course title and catalog description.

NURS 307 Physiology and Psychology of Violence and Aggression (4)

Change catalog description, course content, references and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 150 Introductory Psychology (4)

Update references, add student learning outcomes.

PSY 160 Psychology of the Developing Person (4)

Update references, add student learning outcomes.

PSY 170 Introductory Physiological Psychology (4)

Change references and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 302 Inferential Statistics in Psychology (5)

Change catalog description, references and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 304 Research Methods in Psychology (6)

Change references and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 307 Physiology and Psychology of Violence and Aggression (4)

Change course content, references, add student learning outcomes.

PSY 308 History and Systems of Psychology (4)

Change course title, catalog description and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 309 Human Violence and Individual Change (4)

Change catalog description, course content, references and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 310 Abnormal Psychology I (4)

Change course title, course number from 410AB, course content, references and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 318 Psychology of Personality (4)

Change course title, change in course number from 418A and prerequisites/corequisites.

PSY 322 Social Psychology (4)

Change course number frm 422, prerequisites/corequisites and course content.

PSY 323 Psychology of Emotion and Motivation (4)

Update references and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 330 Psychology of Prejudice and Discrimination (4)

Change references and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 343 Child and Adolescent Cognition (4)

Change prerequisites/corequisites, catalog description, references and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 362 Psychological and Psychosocial Development Stages in Maturity and Aging (4)

Change catalog description, course content, references and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 388 Sex and Gender (4)

Change references and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 401 Physiological Psychology (4)

Change course content, references and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 410 Abnormal Psychology II (4)

Change course title, course number from 410B and prerequisites/corequisites.

PSY 411 Advanced Research Methods in Psychology (4)

Change course content, references and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 412A Psychology of Human Development: Infancy and Childhood (4)

Change course content, references and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 412B Psychology of Human Development: Adolescence and Young Adulthood (4)

Change course content, references and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 414 Analysis of Variance (4)

Change references and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 415 Interpersonal Relationships (4)

Change references and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 419 Psychology of Gender (4)

Change course title, prerequisites/corequisites and catalog description.

PSY 421 Psychology of Learning and Behavior (4)

Change prerequisites/corequisites, references and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 424 Cognitive Psychology (4)

Change course content, references and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 425 Sensation and Perception (4)

Change references and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 426 Family Therapy Dynamics and Perspectives (4)

Change prerequisites/corequisites, references and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 427 Family Therapy Techniques: Strategies for Change (4)

Change references and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 428 Introduction to Analysis of Behavior (4)

Change catalog description, references and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 431 Statistical Methods in Psychological Assessment (5)

Change references and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 433 Psychology of Cognitive Development (4)

Change course content, references and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 436AB Counseling and Psychotherapy: Theories, Methods and Issues (4,4)

Change catalog description, references and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 438 Introduction to Clinical and Counseling Psychology (4)

Change course title, prerequisites/corequisites, catalog description and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 439 Racial/Ethnic Minority Mental Health (4)

Change staffing formula and enrollment limits, catalog description, references and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 445 Community Psychology-Service Learning (4)

Change staffing formula and enrollment limits, catalog description, references and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 450 Principles of Health Psychology (4)

Change prerequisites/corequisites, course content, references and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 462 Psychology of Human Development: Maturity and Aging (4)

Change prerequisites/corequisites, catalog description and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 464 Psychology and the Law (4)

Change catalog description and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 465 Multicultural Psychology: Current Issues and Research (4)

Change catalog description, course content, references and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 490 Human Memory (4)

Change catalog description, references and add student learning outcomes.

PSY 491 Multivariate Statistics (5)

Change references and add student learning outcomes.

Course Deletions

PSY 409 Computer Techniques for Psychology (4)

PSY 418B Review of Research in Personality (4)

PSY 423 Motivation and Emotion (4) PSY 451 Applied Health Psychology (4)